Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

Date: May 18, 2016
To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent
From: Danielle Sochor, Chief Academic Officer

Re: Action Memo
May 25, 2016 Board Meeting

Perkins Grant: Recommend the Board authorize an amendment to the submission of the Perkins
Secondary Consolidated Grant for the 20162017 school year, and accepts the grant award of
these funds upon the subsequent approval for the FY 2017 Perkins Application in the amount of
$16,761.



RPT NO. PERKINS-151730 New Jersey Department of Education

Office of Career and Technical Education
Preliminary FY17 Perkins Grant Allocations

Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006
US Department of Education, CFDA #84.048A

COUNTY : 15-GLOUCESTER
DISTRICT: 1730-GLASSBORO

ALLOCATION:

The allocation for FY17 as determined by the formula under the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical
Education Act 2006 is shown below.

Gross Federal Allocation 519,767
Allocation Transferred to Other Districts $-3,006
Vocational Reserve Allocation $0
Rural Reserve Allocation 50
Total Allocation to Budget uuumwmwwmw

*ww As of May 10, 2016 Gl
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